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Back to list of items Listed in category: Jewelry & Watches > Watches > Wristwatches

HEUER MILITARY LEMANIA-5100 ALL STEEL,AUTO.A.M.I. 3-H
Highest Chronograph Genuine Military LIMITED-EDITIONS

Item number:  270200682599

 

Sorry, you were outbid. This item sold to jmstein for US $2,000.00.

Increase your chances of winning next time:

  Track your bidding, especially during the final minutes of a  listing. Use My eBay, email notifications, and eBay Toolbar.

  Try entering your highest  maximum bid. eBay will only use as much of your bid  as necessary to win.

  Use completed item search to better  estimate the final price of items you bid  on.

The seller ended this  listing early to sell to the high bidder(s) at current  bid  price.

View larger picture

Winning bid: US $2,000.00 
No payments for 3  months Apply

Ended: Jan-07-08 20:00:37 PST

Shipping costs: US $45.00
Standard Flat  Rate Shipping
Service
Service to United States

Ships to: United States

Item location: Peñalolen Santiago,  Region
Metropolitana,  Chile

History: 16 bids

Winning bidder: jmstein ( 253 ) 

You can also:  Email to a  friend

Listing and payment details:  Show

Meet the seller

Seller: god-my-boss ( 3  ) 

Feedback: 100% Positive
Member: since Sep-06-07 in  Chile
  See detailed feedback
  Ask seller a  question
  Add to Favorite Sellers
  View seller's other items

Buy safely
1.  Check the seller's reputation

Score:  3  | 100% Positive
See detailed feedback

2.  Check how you're protected

Up to $200 in  buyer protection.  
See eligibility

Description (revised)

Item Specifics - Wristwatches
Brand: TAG Heuer Age: --
Gender: Men's Condition: --
Features: Chronograph, Day/Date, Water Resistant

                        AMASING MASTER-PIECE
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         HEUER CHRONOGRAPH Ca.LEMANIA-5100
 MILITARY LIMITED EDITION EARLY 1960. 

 

  ALL ST. STEEL CASE

ALL ST. STEEL BAND

AUTOMATIC MOVEMENT LEMANIA 5100.

28.800 ALT/ HRS.

MINERAL CRYSTAL.

MILITARY DESIGNE 3H- A.M.I. ,LIMITED EDITION.

DATE & DAY

7 HANDS.

17 JEWELS

 SWISS MADE LEMANIA WATCH LTD.

DIAMETER. 41 mm. X 44 mm.Lug X 20 mm.Thick

SCREW BACK CASE

WORKING PERFECT ,KEPPING ACCURATED TIME.

ALL IN ORIGINAL CONDITIONS NO REFINISHED !!

THIS WATCH HAS BEEN FULLY SERVICED&TESTED.

        AUTHENTICITY 100%
GUARANTEED !!
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 PAYMENT: Please do payment via
Xoom.com , you can use your Paypal
account & Credit card.
www.xoom.com A third party accredited payment
processor , so get register at xoom.com

¡¡WE HAVE NOT DIRECT PAYPAL ACCOUNT !!!

WELCOME WESTERN UNION PAYMENT !!

Worldwide Shipping Trackingable :U$D 45

FEDEX   : U$d 110.  4 to 7 days.

ANY QUESTIONS,PLEASE DON´T HESITATE TO ASK...
 

 

 

 

On Jan-04-08 at 09:26:54 PST, seller added the following information:

This Masterpiece got a new Sapphire Crystal !! thanks

On Jan-04-08 at 09:32:16 PST, seller added the following pictures:

Select a  picture

http://www.xoom.com/
http://cgi.ebay.com/ws/eBayISAPI.dll?ViewItem&item=270200682599&indexURL=0#ebayphotohosting
http://cgi.ebay.com/ws/eBayISAPI.dll?ViewItem&item=270200682599&indexURL=1#ebayphotohosting
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00355
What's your Credit  Score? 720? 650? Find Out From Experian.

Questions from other members

Question & Answer Answered On

Q: Hi, Would you be able to ship to Singapore? If  yes, how much would shipping and insurance be? thanks in
advance,

Jan-04-08

A: Hello thank for you questions;  let see for any countrie  worldwide shipping will be U$D 115. via FEDEX greeting

Q: Hi,Does the bracelet  original?Do you still have box and paper  with  it?  very  respectfully, Jan-03-08

A: The original  bracelet  was leather band now hi  got solid steel  bracelet  and not paper  & box at all.sorry.  greeting

Ask seller a  question

Shipping and handling

Ships to
United States

 Country: United States

Shipping and Handling To Service
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US $45.00 United States Standard Flat Rate Shipping Service

Shipping insurance
Not  offered

Return policy

Return policy  not specified.
Read item description for any reference to return policy.

Payment details

Payment method Preferred/Accepted Buyer protection on eBay

Accepted

Up to $200 in  buyer
protection.   See eligibility

Money order/Cashiers  check Accepted
Not  Available

Other - See Payment Instructions for payment methods
accepted Accepted

Not  Available

Learn about payment methods

Other options

Back to list of items  |  Report  this  item  |  Printer Version  |  Sell  one like this   

Seller  assumes all  responsibility  for listing this  item.
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